CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 13, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04379-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 12:29 PM

To: '‘bneely@fla-alarms.org’

Subject: FW: updated email address for electronic service of documents - Docket 140116
Mr. Neely,

Per your request below, we have updated Alarm Association of Florida, Inc.’s email address to reflect
bneely@fla-alarms.org rather than bneely@fla_alarms.org. If you should have any questions or
concerns, or wish to make additional changes to this contact information, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Robert Neely [mailto:bneely@FLA-ALARMS.ORG]

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:00 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: updated email address for electronic service of documents
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern,

Please change the Alarm Association of Florida, Inc. email address to the following to assist in serving documents
electronically:

bneely@fla-alarms.org

P E Yl

Bob Neely - Executive Director
Alarm Association of Florida, Inc.
1830 N. University Dr. #329
Plantation, FL 33322-4114

EM: bneely@fla-alarms.org
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WW: www.fla-alarms.org / www.alarmacademy.org
PH: 954-748-7779
FX: 954-748-4749
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PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This email transmission is intended for the use of the individual (s) herein named, and may contain confidential or
priviledged information. If you are not the intended recipient, then any use of this email document is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this document in error, please notify the sender immediatly by return email and permanently

delete the copy you received.






